Johnston, Charles

From:

Sent: 20 December 2013 23:14

To: localplan

Subject: Site Code: AINNE004 and TI1200
Hi

Just to say received letters about local development proposed plan and the map of allocation isn't completely right.

We have just built and had signed off a new house at the edge of the plan and the plan doesn’t show the access
road and screening land that was taken into the field/land of the plan.

Not the easiest thing to explain by email but guess you could look at the approved plans for our house which should
still be on the planning portal under Plot 2, Willowbank, Damside, Innerleithen — this should show the access road
and screening.

Hope this makes sense, if not drop me a note and I'll try to explain/help further or even call.

Thanks

Barry Horshburgh



